
2/17/2016 Cabinet Office Mail ­ Fwd: FOI Request ­ NLA and CLA Media License

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/348/u/0/?ui=2&ik=5fde8eb523&view=pt&search=inbox&th=152bd44e12946811&siml=152bd44e12946811&siml=152c12e6694fc67e&siml=152eebd347cb646b 1/4

Boundary Commission England FOI Mailbox <foi@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

Fwd: FOI Request ­ NLA and CLA Media License
3 messages

Boundary Commission England Information Mailbox <information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk> 7 February 2016 at 19:45
To: Boundary Commission England FOI Mailbox <foi@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk>

Boundary Commission for England | Tel: 020 7276 1102
35 Great Smith Street | London | SW1P 3BQ

information@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
www.independent.gov.uk/boundarycommissionforengland

­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­
From: 
Date: 5 February 2016 at 15:47
Subject: FOI Request ­ NLA and CLA Media License
To: "information@bcommengland.gsi.gov.uk" <information@bcommengland.gsi.gov.uk>

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to you under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to request the following information from Boundary Commission for England:

         Did the Boundary Commission for England pay for a NLA (Newspaper Licensing Agency) or CLA (Copyright Licensing Agency) media license in 2013­2014?

         If so, how much did the Boundary Commission for England pay for the licenses in 2013­2014 (please provide the figures separately)?

         Did the Boundary Commission for England pay for other media licenses in 2013­2014? Please list any other media licenses the council subscribed to and how
much was paid for them in 2013­2014.

If it is not possible to provide the information requested due to the information exceeding the cost of compliance limits identified in Section 12, please provide advice
and assistance, under your Section 16 obligations, as to how I can refine my request to be included in the scope of the Act.

In any case, if you can identify ways that my request could be refined please provide further advice and assistance to indicate this.

I look forward to your response within 20 working days, as stipulated by the Act.

If you have any queries please don’t hesitate to contact me via email or phone and I will be happy to clarify what I am asking for, my details are outlined below.

mailto:information@bcommengland.gsi.gov.uk
http://independent.gov.uk/boundarycommissionforengland
mailto:information@bcommengland.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:glenn.reed@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
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Best wishes,

 

The PRCA now represents and regulates over 18,000 PR individuals. Read more here.

The PRCA has won Mark of Excellence for the PR Apprenticeship at the Association Excellence Awards

Connect with PRCA Training on LinkedIn and have your skills endorsed for attending our courses.

Looking for an agency or freelancer? – Try our free Find a PR/PA Agency service and Freelancer Network.

 

This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti­virus service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number
2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk.
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.

Boundary Commission England FOI Mailbox <foi@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk> 8 February 2016 at 13:59
To: 

Thank you for your request for information which is being considered under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

A full reply will be provided to you by 4 March 2016.

Please contact me if you have any further queries, quoting reference number FOI/I/2016/2.

http://www.prca.org.uk/PRCA_Freelancer_Network_connects_consultancies_and_freelancers
http://news.prca.org.uk/prca-announces-that-it-now-regulates-over-18000-pr-individuals/
https://www.linkedin.com/groups/PRCA-Training-8201796/about
http://www.associationexcellenceawards.co.uk/winners.html
http://prca.org.uk/lookingforaprpa
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Gerald Tessier
Boundary Commission for England | Tel: 020 7276 1102
35 Great Smith Street | London | SW1P 3BQ

foi@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
www.independent.gov.uk/boundarycommissionforengland
[Quoted text hidden]

Boundary Commission England FOI Mailbox <foi@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk> 17 February 2016 at 10:18
To: 

Dear 

FOI/2016/02

Thank you for your request for information which has been considered under the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
 
You asked a number of questions with regard NLA (Newspaper Licensing Agency) or CLA (Copyright Licensing Agency) media license in 2013­2014.

Following consideration of your request, I can confirm that the BCE did not hold any such licenses during this period.

If you have any queries about the content of this reply, please contact me. Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communication.

For our internal review process we have a reciprocal agreement with the Boundary Commission for Wales. If you are dissatisfied with the service you have received in
relation to your request or you wish to request an internal review, you should write to:

The Secretary to the Boundary Commission for Wales
Ground Floor
Fitzalan Court
Cardiff
CF24 0BL

If you are not content with the outcome of any internal review, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information
Commissioner cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided by the BCE. The Information Commissioner can be written to
at:

The Office of the Information Commissioner
Wycliffe House
water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF

Kind regards

mailto:glenn.reed@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
http://independent.gov.uk/boundarycommissionforengland
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Glenn Reed

Boundary Commission for England | Tel: 020 7276 1102
35 Great Smith Street | London | SW1P 3BQ

foi@boundarycommissionengland.gov.uk
www.independent.gov.uk/boundarycommissionforengland

[Quoted text hidden]
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